County Durham and Darlington
Fire and Rescue Authority ~—

Safest People, Safest Places

Local Government Act 1972

A Meeting of the Combined Fire Authority for County Durham and
Darlington Performance Committee will be held in the County Durham and
Darlington Fire and Rescue Service Headquarters on Thursday 5
September 2024 at 10.00 am to consider the following business:-

PART A

1. Apologies for absence
Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 6)

3. Performance Report Quarter One 2024/2025 Report of Deputy Chief
Fire (Pages 7 - 18)

4. Letters of Appreciation Report of Deputy Chief Fire Officer (Pages 19
- 24)

5. National Performance Presentation of Information Services Manager
(Pages 25 - 40)

6. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the
meeting is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

7. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the
discussion of items containing exempt information

PART B

Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the
public (consideration of exempt or confidential information)

8. Formal Complaints Report of Deputy Chief Fire Officer (Pages 41 -
42)

PURSUANT to the provisions of the above named Act, | HEREBY SUMMON
YOU to attend the said meeting



ﬁw

Helen Bradley
Clerk to the Combined Fire Authority
for County Durham and Darlington

County Hall
Durham
DH1 5UL

TO: The Members of the Combined Fire Authority for County Durham
and Darlington Performance Committee

Durham County Councillors:

Councillors J Quinn, R Manchester, S Quinn, K Rooney and S Zair

Darlington Borough Councillors:
Councillors A Anderson



Agenda Iltem 2

Minutes of the Performance Committee meeting held at CODFRFS HQ on
Thursday 20 June 2024 at 13:30 hours

Present Clir R Manchester in the Chair

Durham County Council Clir C Marshall and L Hovvels (substitute for Clir S
Quinn)

Darlington Borough Council ClIr G Lee

Officers K Carruthers, DCFO

J Parry, Director of Emergency Response

Part A
1 Apologies
Apologies were received from Clir S Quinn.

In the absence of the Chair, Clir Manchester was nominated to chair the meeting.

2 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting that was held on 7 March 2024 were agreed as
a true record.

3 Performance Report Quarter 4 2023-24

K Carruthers introduced a report providing members with a summary of the
organisational performance at the end of the fourth quarter of the 2023/24 financial
year. The indicators were discussed in turn.

K Carruthers highlighted the increase in fire fatalities and reassured members that
work is taking place with partners to increase the awareness of fire risks in the home.

Clir Hovvels suggested that feeding reports through to the Health and Wellbeing Board
would help promote more joint working and strengthen support to our communities. K
Carruthers advised that individuals identified as very vulnerable are discussed at Multi
Disciplinary Team meetings to ensure support is provided by the relevant partners and
links are made.

K Carruthers noted that a presentation will be given to the Stronger and Safer
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the 1t July regarding Home Fire Safety,

Page 3



providing information on partner referrals, our targeted address list, self-referrals and
hot strikes following an incident.

Clir Hovvels advised that there is an issue with a prolific arsonist in the local community
of East Durham which is of great concern to residents.

Clir Manchester queried if the awareness to the risk of oil fires has reduced and do we
need to make this more prevalent. K Carruthers noted that these type of incidents had
reduced, although advice and guidance was still communicated on the actions to take.

Clir Lee praised the service for the work done to help reduce the number of fires in
prisons. J Parry commented that work will continue in partnership with the prison.

Clir Marshall also acknowledged the service’s proactive approach in reducing the
number of incidents in prisons and that best practice established could be rolled out
wider. K Carruthers explained that a case study is to be produced for circulation
following the final part of the project.

ACTION: J Parry to thank all staff involved on behalf of members of the Performance
Committee.

Clir Lee requested further clarification regarding the staff sickness figures as some of
the statistics are unclear. Clir Marshall noted that more detailed information is provided
within a report to the Human Resources Committee.

The committee noted the report.

4 Letters of Appreciation

The committee considered the letters of appreciation received by the service for the
period 1 January 2024 to 31 March 2024. In total, 4 letters had been received for the
reporting period.

The committee noted the report.

5 HMICFRS Action Plan Update

The committee were presented with a report providing an update on the current
position of the Action Plan resulting from the inspection of County Durham and
Darlington Fire and Rescue Service (CDDFRS) by His Majesty’s Inspectorate of
Constabulary and Fire and Rescue Service (HMICFRS).

K Carruthers noted that 11 out of the 19 actions were reported as completed at the
previous meeting. The remaining 8 actions are also now complete.

Page 4



6 2024/25 Target Setting Methodology

J Parry provided members with a presentation explaining the target setting
methodology used by CDDFRS for their Performance Indicators.

Part B
7 Formal Complaints

Two formal complaints had been received by the service for the period 1 January 2024
to 31 March 2024. One complaint has been upheld and no complaints had been
forwarded to the Local Government Ombudsman.

The committee noted the report.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

County Durham and Darlington  _
Fire and Rescue Authority -

Safest People, Safest Places

Performance Committee
5 September 2024

Performance Report — Quarter One 2024/25

Report of Deputy Chief Fire Officer

Purpose of report

1.  This report presents a summary of organisational performance at the end of the first quarter of
the 2024/25 financial year.

Background

2. Both operational and corporate performance is monitored and managed internally via the
monthly Performance Board and Service Leadership Team (SLT) forums. Members of the
Combined Fire Authority (CFA) consider performance on a quarterly basis at meetings of the
Performance Committee and the full CFA.

3. A comprehensive suite of performance indicators (Pls) is employed to measure both
operational and corporate performance. Targets are set on an annual basis against SMART
criteria and take account of longer-term trends and the potential for spikes in performance.

4.  Thisrobust approach to performance management enables action to be taken at an early stage
if performance is not meeting expectations and provides assurance that resources are being
directed towards the areas of greatest risk.

5. In addition to setting a target level for relevant Pls, the Service also employs a system of
tolerance limit triggers that allow under or over performance to be highlighted to the
Performance Board when the Pl goes beyond set tolerances, which vary depending on the
indicator. Each PI has a total of four tolerance limit triggers, two each for both under and over
performance.

6. Performance is presented from two perspectives, by comparison against the annual target
levels, and by comparison with performance at the same point last year.

Page 7



Overview of performance across all indicator categories

7.  An overview across both operational and corporate key Pls at the end of quarter one for
2024/25 shows 58% of the strategic Pls met or exceeded their target level, while 60% of the
strategic Pls either maintained or improved when compared to performance last year.

8.  The following sections of the report present details of specific operational and corporate
indicators. An explanatory narrative is provided for each Pl group along with information about
how performance compares to the annual target and the previous year.

Prevention

Performance Indicator Objective Q1 Q1 Actual Q1 Actual vs

2024/25 | Target VS 2023/24 | Previous
Actual Actual Year

P1 01 — Deaths Arising from Down 2 0

Accidental Fires in Dwellings

PI 03 — Number of Accidental Down 51 61

Dwelling Fires

PI 04 — Injuries Arising from Down 6 3

Accidental Dwelling Fires

Pl 05 — Total Secondary Fires Down 579 987

P1 07 — Number of Home Fire Up 4660 4500

Safety Visits

Pl 42 — Proportion of Home Up 99% 80%

Fire Safety Visits to High-Risk

People/Properties

PI101 — There were two fire deaths in quarter one, with the spike in deaths arising from accidental
fires in dwellings (ADFs) continuing into 2024/25. On 21 May 2024 a male died at a house fire in
Murton and on 9 June 2024 a male died at a house fire in Darlington. Both incidents are believed to
have been caused by a cigarette. Presentations on both fatalities have been delivered to the full
CFA. Learning reviews have been conducted for both fatalities. A strategic problem-solving event
was conducted by SLT in July with several actions including the addition of over 2,000 properties to
the Home Fire Safety Visit (HFSV) targeting list due to the residents having similar vulnerability
factors as recent fire deaths.

A presentation highlighting the increase in fire fatalities with a focus on partnership working have
been delivered to strategic groups across Durham and Darlington with the focus on the following key
areas:

e Opportunities for data sharing;
o Referrals of vulnerable people;

e Delivery of 'Eyes Wide Open' training to frontline partner staff.

Page 8



P103 — There has been 51 ADFs which is ten under the target of 61. Kitchen fires continue to be an
area of focus for our targeted Home Fire Safety Visits (HFSVs) with 50% of all incidents in quarter
one recorded as starting in this room. Lone occupiers and lone parent account for 46% of all
incidents.

As stated in PIO1, the service has been engaging with many partners and delivering ‘Eyes Wide
Open’ training to partners across Durham and Darlington. Engagement has been very positive with
the Hospital Discharge Teams with the expectation of referrals of vulnerable residents as they are
returned to their homes following a stay in hospital.

See Appendix A, chart 1 for number of ADFs by room of origin and chart 2 for number of ADFs by
occupier type.

P104 — There have been six injuries in quarter one, which resulted in the casualties attending hospital.
April saw the highest number of incidents with four injuries, followed by two in May, and none
reported in June.

April was marked by several serious incidents, starting with a fire on the 9th in Darlington, where a
29-year-old female suffered severe burns and was found unconscious due to smoke inhalation. She
was rescued by fire service personnel and placed in an induced coma at the hospital. Another
significant fire occurred on the 14th in Darlington, involving two occupants in their 30’'s who were
overcome by smoke. Both sustained slight injuries and were hospitalised. The fire, which started in
the kitchen, caused widespread smoke damage. Finally, on the 17th of April, an elderly woman in
Leadgate suffered slight injuries after returning to a fire that began when she accidentally turned on
a hob with an air fryer placed on top of it.

In May, two further injuries were reported. On the 3rd, a fire in Crook resulted in slight smoke
inhalation injuries to a 61-year-old male who discovered the fire in his front bedroom. The fire caused
extensive damage due to internal doors being left open. On the 5th of May, a fire in Murton led to a
44-year-old male suffering from breathing difficulties. He was suspected to be under the influence of
alcohol at the time and was subsequently hospitalised with slight injuries from smoke inhalation.

Common themes in these incidents include fires originating in the kitchen or from unattended cooking
appliances. In several cases, victims returned to the fire or attempted firefighting, resulting in
additional exposure to smoke and toxic fumes. The incidents underline the importance of kitchen
safety, especially regarding the use of appliances which is a key area covered in HFSVs.

PIO5 — The positive performance seen in 2023/24 has continued into quarter one with performance
at 579 incidents which is 41.3% better than the target of 987 and improved performance by 35.7%
compared to the previous year.

Rubbish/ refuse is still the top fuel source with 57% of all secondary fires, with 33% being vegetation
related. 92% of all secondary fires were deliberately set. Emergency Response crews and the
Community Safety and Arson Reduction Team continue to work with partners to reduce these
incidents. During the quarter, Emergency Response crews have delivered 2,093 deliberate fire
reduction activities.

Durham and Darlington are part of the Government Anti-Social Behaviour Trailblazer and funding
has been received to increase high visibility patrols in hotspot areas. The Service is using this funding
for the Targeted Response Vehicle (TRV) to patrol hotspot areas for deliberate secondary fires.

Page 9



See Appendix A, chart 3 for secondary fires by motive and chart 4 for secondary fires by property
type.

PI0O7 — At the end of quarter one, 4,660 HFSVs have been delivered which is above the target of
4,500. This high number of visits is above the fire sector average and should continue to make the
residents of County Durham and Darlington safer from fire.

P142 — Alongside the delivery of high numbers of HFSV, these continue to be focused on vulnerable
residents with the indicator performing above the Community Risk Management Plan target of 80%.
The ‘Eyes Wide Open’ programme and national risk methodology will support us to continue
targeting the most vulnerable in our communities.

Protection

Performance Indicator Objective Q1 Q1 Actual Q1 Actual vs
2024/25 | Target VS 2023/24 | Previous
Actual

Pl 10a — Primary Fires in Non- Down 35 29

Domestic Premises

Pl 14 — False Alarms Caused by Down 157 172

Automatic Fire Detection Equipment

P1 17 — Number of Fire Safety Audits Up 472 507

P110a — There has been 35 incidents during quarter one, which is six over the target of 29 and 14
more compared to the performance in the previous year. This poor performance has been influenced
by 11 fires in prisons, compared to three fires in the same period in the previous year. 10 of these
11 fires were set deliberately. Overall, two incidents were at HMP Frankland, four at HMP Durham
and five at HMP Deerbolt. The Service do not have legislative responsibility for fire safety in prisons
although we continue to work with these establishments with the aim to reduce fires in these
premises, as presented at the last full CFA meeting.

The other incidents were in a variety of premises types including six incidents in retail premises and
five in education premises. The Business Fire Safety Team conduct post fire reviews of incidents in
premises enforced under the Fire Safety Order by the Service and combined with our high levels of
fire safety audits aims to improve the performance of this indicator.

P114 — The positive direction of travel from 2023/24 has continued into quarter one, with 157
incidents which is 8.7% under the target of 172. This is also 8.7% improved performance compared
to the same period in the previous year.

69.1% of all incidents are in four premises types, namely education (25.8%), residential homes
(17.4%), retail (13.6%) and industrial manufacturing (12.3%). Mailshots have been sent to education
premises and residential homes this quarter. 45.2% of all incidents were linked to system faults and
30.3% were caused by human intervention.

Page 10



During the quarter there were 267 calls to Fire Control for automatic fire alarms which the Service
did not attend.

PI17 — Performance of this indicator is slightly under target with 472 completed audits against a
target of 507, although performance is 6.3% better than the same period in the previous year. The
central team are slightly under their full establishment hence the slight under performance against
target. During July, an external applicant who is qualified to Level 4 certificate will be starting in the
central team which will improve capacity once they are inducted.

Positively 37.7% of audits have been unsatisfactory showing that the Service is targeting the correct
premises and making a real difference to improving fire safety across County Durham and the

Borough of Darlington.

Response

Performance Indicator Objective Q1 Q1 Actual Q1 Actual vs
2024/25 | Target VS 2023/24 | Previous
Actual Target Actual Year

Total Emergency Calls Received N/A 3744 N/A N/A 4785

Total Incidents N/A 1762 N/A N/A 2153

Total Road Traffic Collisions N/A 78 N/A N/A 76

Pl 02 — Total Primary Fires Down 282 254

Pl 06a — Dwelling Fires Attended Up 70.0% 70%

within 8 Minutes

P1 06b — Non-Domestic Fires Up 55.6% 70%

Attended within 9 Minutes

Pl 06¢c — Road Traffic Collisions Up 76.0% 70%

Attended within 10 Minutes

Pl 16a Availability of on call Up 73.0 75

appliances - 1st pump

See Appendix A, chart 5 for total incidents.

P102 — There have been 282 primary fires which is 11% over the target of 254, and 2.5% more
incidents compared to the previous year’s performance.

56% of all primary fires are set deliberately and the Service continue to work with Firestoppers to
raise awareness and try and gather intelligence on the perpetrators. Some valuable intel was
recently received and shared with Durham Constabulary. As many of these incidents are linked to
crime, work continues through the multi-agency Arson Suppression Group to identify ways to reduce
deliberate fire incidents. There are currently two live Police Operations linked to OCGs (Organised
Crime Groups) who use fire as a weapon to target others. The Service is linked and actively working
with police to mitigate the risks and reduce the associated incidents.

Page 11



52% (147) of primary fires are vehicle fires with the majority (71%) of these being set deliberately.
Peterlee station area continues to be the highest across the Service area for vehicle fires. This type
of incident is difficult to prevent, though the Community Safety and Arson Reduction Team continue
to work with Police colleagues to target offenders. Retirements in the central team have resulted in
areduced capacity, however a new Arson Reduction and Safety Campaigns Manager will be starting
in July and will be able to provide more focus on deliberate primary fires.

See Appendix A, chart 6 for primary fires by motive and chart 7 for primary fires by type.

Pl06a, PI06b and P106¢c

Two out of the three response standards have achieved their performance 70% target in quarter
one.

Pl06a — Response time performance when attending ADF's within 8 minutes on 70% of occasions
is 70%, matching its target.

P106b — Response time performance when attending non-domestic fires within 9 minutes on 70% of
occasions is only 55.6%, 14.4 under its target.

Pl06¢c — Response time performance when attending road traffic collisions attended within 10
minutes on 70% of occasions is 76%, 6 over its target.

Each failure for any response standard is individually reviewed and analysis shows that extended
travel distances are the main reasons for failing response times. Divisional Managers continue to
work with Watch Managers through the monthly performance reporting process to scrutinise and
improve performance.

Pl16a — Performance in quarter one was 73% against its target of 75%. This has deliberately been
set as a challenging target by the service, with 75% not being achieved for over four years, with the
aim to motivate staff and the RDS Liaison roles to increase performance. This performance is 5.5%
improved compared to the same period last year.

During the quarter, RDS ‘true availability’ (RDS staff only) was 70.1% in May. The proactive utilisation
of day duty, FDOs and surplus operational personnel including the use of the TRV and SRU has
increased availability by an additional 2.9%, to its 73% performance.

Notable availability of RDS staff only is 97.3% at Middleton in Teesdale, 90.9% at Stanhope, 82.8%
at Crook and 82.2% at Wheatley Hill.

Page 12



Health and Safety

Performance Indicator Objective Q1 Q1 Actual Q1 Actual vs
2024/25 | Target VS 2023/24 | Previous
Actual Target Actual Year

Pl 69 — Number of Accidents Down 3 2
to Personnel
Pl 72 — Number of Vehicle Down 0 5

Accidents classified as
CDDFRS Driver’s fault

P169 — During quarter one, there were three accidents which is one over the target of two. All
accidents were minor in nature. In April a firefighter sustained a very minor cut to their hand during
rapid extrication of a casualty at a road traffic collision and a Vehicle Technician sustained a minor
graze to their forehead from an air tool that slipped during use. During June, a Fire Cadet sustained
minor bruising to their arm during hose drills. All accidents have been investigated to identify any
learning points.

P172 — Positively there have been no vehicle accidents classified as CDDFRS Driver’s fault during
guarter one. Last year there were 20 accidents in total for the year for this indicator and the Health
and Safey Team have been working with Driver Training to stress the importance of vigilance during
slow speed manoeuvrers, where the majority of vehicle accidents occurred.

Recommendations

9. Members are requested to:

a. Note the content of the report;

b. Comment on the reported performance.

Keith Carruthers, Deputy Chief Fire Officer, Ext. 5564

Page 13



Appendix A

Chart 1 - Number of Accidental Dwelling Fires by Room of Origin

Accidental Dwelling Fires by Room of origin

= Kitchen
= Bedroom
= Living room

External fittings

oA

= Other
Chart 2 - Number of Accidental Dwelling Fires by Occupier Type
Accidental Dwelling Fires by Occupier Type
Couple one or more over
pensionable age, no children, - Not known, 4%
8% /
Lone person under pensionable ‘ o Couple with dependant
age, 10% — childiren, 28%

Lone parent with dependant
childiren, 14%

Lone person over
pensionable age, 22%

Couple both under pensionable age
with no children, 14%

Page 14



Chart 3 — Secondary Fires by Motive

Secondary Fires by Motive

= Deliberate
= Accidental

= Not known

Chart 4 — Secondary Fires by Property Type

Secondary Fires by Property type

I = Rubbish/Refuse Related

® Vegetation Related

= Other

Page 15



Chart 5 - Total Incidents

All Incidents Attended by Type

= False Alarm
|‘ = Secondary Fire

= Special Service

= Primary Fire

Chart 6 - Primary Fires by Motive

Primary Fires by Motive

= Deliberate

= Accidental

= Mot known

Page 16



Chart 7 — Primary Fires by Type

Primary Fires by Type

= Road Vehicle
= Dwelling
= Non Residential
Grassland, woodland and crops

= Other

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

County Durham and Darlington
Fire and Rescue Authority

Safest People, Safest Places

Performance Committee
5 September 2024

Letters of Appreciation

Report of the Deputy Chief Fire Officer

Purpose of Report

1. The purpose of this report is to provide details of Letters of Appreciation
received by the Service for the period 1 April 2024 to 30 June 2024.

Letters of Appreciation Received
2. Seven letters were received in the reporting period.

3. A summary of the Letters of Appreciation received for the period is attached to
this report at Appendix A.

Recommendations

4. Members are requested to note the report.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

County Durham and Darlington
Fire and Rescue Service

County Durham and Darlington FRS

Letters of Appreciation 1 April 2024 — 30 June 2024

No | Date Watch/Personnel involved | Brief Details

1 4/4/2024 | Kyle Thompson (Off Duty — | An anonymous compliment has been
Watch Manager — Retained | received from a couple who were involved in
Support Officer) an RTC. It reads: ‘My husband and | were in
an accident on the A688 on Thursday 8th
March 2024 around 11:30am. The airbags
deployed with a huge noise and lots of
smoke and gas. Within one minute a young
man had appeared and introduced himself
as Kyle Thompson and that he was a
firefighter/paramedic at the station a few
minutes away. He was fantastic! He jumped
into action immediately and assessed us
both, then stayed with my husband asking
all the right questions, upon finding out that
my husband had previous damage to his
neck. He told him not to move while he
made necessary phone calls. In a very short
time he had the ambulance, police and fire
brigade on the spot. He coordinated the
situation and everyone was doing what was
needed. | am so very grateful for him taking
control like he did. Thank you Kyle
Thompson - you are a star and | am most
appreciative of all you did for us on
Thursday. The car is just a piece of metal
that can be replaced, a love ones life is not!
a massive thank you to Kyle and all the
services that helped me and husband.’

2 19/4/2024 | Fire & Rescue Service A letter was received from North East
Ambulance Service noting their appreciation
for the help and assistance provided by the
service at an incident at the disused
Middridge Quarry, near Shildon and Newton
Aycliffe on Tuesday 16" April. The efforts of
the team with the patient were commended,
without whom the outcome may have been
significantly different.

Page 21



3/5/2024

Bishop Auckland Blue
Watch

A letter of thanks received for Blue Watch,
Bishop Auckland following a Home Fire
Safety visit they carried out, The letter stated
that the crew were very helpful and efficient
and we wish for you to pass on our thanks.

9/5/2024

Consett Red Watch

An email was received from Derwentside
College regarding an incident that took place
at the college on the 8" May 2024 led by
Incident Commander CM Bainbridge. The
college wanted to pass on their sincere
thanks to the crew for their prompt
attendance, the majority of the damage has
been isolated to the laundry room, due to
the speed and professionalism of the team,
and they are truly thankful for that.

21/5/2024

Peterlee White Watch and
Control White Watch

A letter was received conveying appreciation
to the crew from Peterlee, CM Godber and
Firefighters Bennett, Dale and Hudson, who
attended a relative’s property on the
afternoon of Friday 3rd May 2024 in
Wingate.

The crew were able to get into a small
upstairs window which had been left open
and advised that the occupant had very
sadly passed away.

The crew’s kindness and compassion was
very much appreciated at such a difficult
time. Relatives of the deceased were
overcome and the crew provided much
appreciated support and were able to speak
to the paramedics who were also there. We
relatives struggled to contact the Police, the
crew advised they would ask Control to do
this for us. The letter expressed thanks to
the service’s Control Room staff for helping
at this very difficult time.

The letter stated that the crew were a credit
to our service and would like to pass on the
family’s heartfelt thanks to everyone
involved’.

23/5/2024

Durham Station

A compliment has been received stating ‘I
would like to thank the amazing fire team
who were outside the shops and takeaways
in Priory Road, Framwellgate Moor this
evening (23rd may). One of the lovely
gentlemen let my little boy sit in the fire
engine and took a picture of us with it to

Page 22




show his dad. He's obsessed with fire
engines and hasn't stopped telling everyone
Thank you for making his dream come true
even though he went very shy around you
all. Again thank you so much, you are
amazing!!

28/6/2024 | Fire & Rescue Service The family of Allan Pattinson wanted to
thank everyone from the Service who
attended his funeral at Durham Crematorium
on Friday, June 14.

A total of £710 was raised for Cancer
Research from donations on the day.

Allan worked in Workshops as a vehicle
painter and then joined Durham RDS
alongside his Workshops role.

Allan served in both posts for more than 20
years and retired from Durham RDS with the
rank of Watch Manager.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Gz abed

National Performance
Jon Bell

Information Services Manager

County Durham and Darlington
Fire and Rescue Service

G wa}| epuaby



9z abed

Overview

* New updates published by the Home Office

 Fire and rescue incident statistics covers incidents for the year
ending December 2023 and was published on 25™ April 2024 —
(16 tables have been updated)

* The national overview is available in much greater detail here -
Fire and rescue incident statistics: England, year ending
December 2023 - GOV.UK (www.qov.uk)

Firg @nid Redcid Seiviod

e




Key points — incident statistics (year
ending Dec 23)

* FRSs attended 592,996 incidents in the year ending
December 2023, a 5.6% decrease compared with the previous

year (628,034).
» Of these incidents, there were 142,276 fires, which was a 22%
decrease compared with the previous year (183,312).

 These decreases can be attributed to an 32% decrease in

secondary fires and a 39% decrease in outdoor primary
fires due to the hot, dry summer in 2022 which falls within the

comparator year.

A
e :
o i, Fire snd Rescue Servica
. W
v B
e

~



gz abed

National Performance insights

Figure 1.1: Total incidents attended by incident type, England; the year ending As figure 1.1 shows the share of incidents

December 2013 to the year ending December 2023 ..
between incident types has changed over the

past decade, with a greater share of incidents
50% being non-fire incidents over recent years.

— Firgs — Mon-fing incidenls — Fire false alaims

40% E“—h———_———ﬂ"—'—““‘ﬂ—-ﬁ__f”' Total incidents in 2023 year ending December

have decreased

L 3|:|l:-.-'

e

ﬁ Still the second highest year for all incidents
B o0 since 2013 year ending December

10% Nationally:
False alarms increased
% Special Services Increased
2013 2014 25 2016 217 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Fires decreased
Year ending Decembes
s Source :
Coninty Bartam o Deringen
AN sz



National Performance insights

Figura 5.1: Total fire-related fatalitles, fires that resulted in at least one fatality and
the percentage of fires that resulted in a fatality England; year ending December
2013 toyear ending December 2023

= Percenma]e of Prrmary Fires that resalted inoa 3atalily

0

]
=]

b
=
2

300

20

3

[
=
]

mlumber of Fatal FiresdFatatiies

I

@

gy L
o

B

B Tatal Firesalatad satalitas

W Fires et resiolted in 3 1atality

2013 2074 2018 2018 2017 #0183 2018 2020 2021 2022 2023
Year ending Dacamber

0.5

=
e

=
£a1

MIELEL & W) paynsad FELY
s34 Ay o sheunalEag

o o
- P

]

Fire related fatalities have fluctuated over the
last few years but risen from 238 to 257 from
2022 to 2023

As shown in figure 5.1, the percentage of
primary fires that resulted in a fatality has
ranged between 0.3% and just over 0.4% over
the past 10 years. With the exception of the
year ending December 2017, the ratio of fire-
related fatalities and fires that resulted in at
least one fatality has been relatively stable
over the same period. There were 269 fire-
related fatalities in the year ending December
2023, from 250 fires that resulted in at least
one fatality.




abeqd

CBDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0102 - Total incidents per 100,000 pop by Fire service name

1200 - - - = mrmmm it rm s mma e rmm e e e s ne e i mm R n Em g e S g R R S R B R $na g S R g SR B R e Rm S e R B A Emt S F g o S m g R R R o S o A Em A o S Fme o na e e n o mm s n nnn

'||:'.:|:| e N O H I T T T T T T T T e T T e L L L R L L T L T T T T T T T T T T T TR L L

.......................................................................................................................................................... AR TR

3&.:"

SO0 e

-\.'

&0

-
200 -

[ !
A ."’ - .-.'\d-\"- ..-C-'-' e el '!_:l"' '\-\.'\-'5'
,-:-"' \b‘ "?r g.. :.-:F“ -I_-:F' .'k. 0 = e o i® --'-f '?'-:I -_. : -:."':"-'p » ] _51'- -,:,- o o _,_-:-"I -' l.;:' 'u’. _,:-. "
i .J,j.- o i ¥ ,__ra!' i gl L o :-.-:I:i_,;. ﬁt"" ._-‘:-'-':'“,- __u._'\-. _.n:-' o C."__.,.-.-!-F _‘__:...e x.'. : i P q._?.a-'- i@'
.' .--:-"P ' x aF ‘i.‘-"':' i I W o q:.'-'""
i o a o
L JT
Lk N

Fire and Rescue Service

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22)

1138 per 100,000 . ;
Oither FRS| Group 2 |Meighoo




CDDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

T data s {kis tepar b Tnom the dads tabes which g anscc ated wilk bye Homs offep afdbadep raipaas (L was et uodeled on ke 13h Agguy] 2020

0102 - primary fires per 10,000 pop by Fire service name

Average: 8.7

e & H & & & &®§ F A4 B® & A& ¥ A F 8§ HEH ¥ KB K K E A W R B L A
5 J i
4 ] 2
Lo - _.:5" -\.- -|' iy il _'.. .“ e .a.l." i, . 1 Iﬁ-\.- ;5‘._ i
o L o 7 Iy _war ='* "“,ff f""g:- P 'ﬂ P’:"‘F o 1-;"1-& o s;»:\" P ® uf JF,_-.*’,&::-

; '-" ¥ o i = 5 '-'F' ,,‘.-" A '3‘-"‘ ™ o Pl "-" i, .a.“‘" ,3‘:‘ D G 3 A7 e &

= -a-':ﬁ#‘ Y. E.nl':" P 'Fb 1}3.'.&'"’-:' ..a'.‘-":':d.‘-'-""a o oy ol _:\'Bf:' Y ,':!FJ e J‘"__,:__‘-'“’J' __“"" ,_.-.--"
£ AT W

N T P 3
T 3
L I-l-_'\. ;
o

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22) e s e e S ariin

12.38 per 10,000

Steiistical | Durhasm

Fabkas EET] Soaia O Rlelambhons




ed

CPDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0&£01 - Deliberate Secondary tires per 100,000 pop by Fire service name

A0 - -

-
L = . ]
o LR K1
100 - L . ! . N L e a e e e mal i m e 2 e P ot e e e o A T v T e e o
5 ]' . berage: 733
= . B e Bl e B o L " 3 i i
a ...-.-'.iﬁ.L-ii , . . Illlllllll.l... l'...‘ ‘l.- -H
L 3 3 b r =t e 1.3 3 Fer [ 1 i o 3 . - H 1 L X L 3 L 1. A K o s 1]
L NG Ry g i 3 oo iy R g A e o F .-'.:"'I' g e .--\.-T -..-'::'\'r e PR A - S HET it R LR o, LA -\.-'-"-
i -a:rl P LR, ST e _;-..*J_.- r. gl - I‘._-u:a-- “__.a-:-- L R e T L S i T L L, S L ?:__:‘1- S e :;{ il "_'____«: o
R e AL Lol o - i S - g At L3 b T AR gk ; .
o SR ", SO a X e o ha LT i T T x o o S
o il A Ll ¥ . L e o ool
P by " s s o
b _..o.‘-" : g
e M
. :

Fire and Rescue Service

Cxnrdy [hat o i i Sasirge
Eranistical | Duiham

rezighbaour FRS

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22)
454.3 per 100,000

0eher F’:I-'I‘.i Group 2 |Meighhcae




CDDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0202 - Accidental dwelling fires per 100,000 pop by Fire service name

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22)

24.04 per 100,000 : : statitieal | Durham
Cithemr FRS | Growgp d |Meighbour neighbour | FRS




abeqd

CBDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0401 - Deliberate Road Vehicles fires per 100.000 pop by Fire service name

verage: 108

T 3 EFE ®F ®BR O B OF B W R R e

-'1'.\'

i g -
-"?' .l,_. ﬁ_ v ,:-;. A it "‘"‘" _,,.-c' i' "':'

'W' ! i 2 :‘“3' ,,.;.a'.‘- 2 g _;.,_‘\- Pl A R ..;i- T E*:"' 'ﬂ-‘“ Ll

Wl ] .'\-t' e e ¥ ﬁ.-:. Lr Ll L % i [ -k T 2
..¢ .-+'-‘“ ":'f: '\sﬁqﬁ-'!:' Ed A _,._-..'."'-:‘d:-| W __-\.-i": %3.‘“: g ,.-\.?"'H__k_.-\:u--p -.-:‘-""l. 'll-:!_'-\:-"I _hr\-E:' '.-' : _5-'\- -EF ;.\:-?
; ¥ T 5_.'5'w o M b - 4 "-"ﬂﬁ

i ,:,...' o Py
ei-ﬁﬂ o e

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22) #ﬂ*.“m '
32.94 per 100,000 ;




CDDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0304 - non-domestic property fires per 100,000 pop by Fire service name

lllll‘llll Ill‘ et E o mEE e r e Erm e r E e r e E R E o E e E R R e p Ay r e rm ey er.ﬂﬂﬂ.“-‘ld-ﬂ
4 o
= ':-":': o

o e _.-.- el 2 o

:-:' .-rw F g Y e'.‘-‘“ @ .' =i “'“F' m""'l - ,-.f ""E -_a’ el
4 e ~a¢"_-,c" P .-_r." = e wF ". i _.-" o \,'\-' _.;.n'.- ._.. _-._i:r . _q_: _1.'-' 2 _::-" __,j : -.~.-
s C i .4'-"‘ o) --.-'“':" g LA R L S R L -:,:'2-':"” yi “'“"-
FLUC T L LA : L = SR | o

L1} u . -
o a2 o ﬂﬁ-.-:-
- ':‘.q'\-

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22)
13.74 per 100,000



abeqd

CBDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

010Z - False alarm - Oue to apparatus per 100,000 pop by Fire service name

100 -

I' |I II‘||II| "
-\.-a-'-
l:' =

L

I |

b .»-:? L d f’ -*“' +'“: # H*“' o *f
._'_ __.I-,-L. 1lI'_.a-" '\."f o _;.-u “-.. '\."':' ﬁﬁr‘;_ g --H__:t,. Mv o o & "h__z-. ”_._ ':r.._.-n‘?’“ _._-:-i d"“""
Y i ; . o 50 " i i
& o .;.J"ﬁ + ._'* e 1__ ._x- o ot ,_,,.-'?'“ P el -': o S
Y ko - - o It
S5 o i .
- ot
e

Fire and Rescue Service

Statwtical | Durhan
 Gunz bt 1 | "

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22)
159.71 per 100,000

Qthor FRS



CDDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0102 - Nen-fire incidents {special servicel per 100,000 pap by Fire sarvice name

EIHE i+ = & i o m o o 5 5 i R i 2 5 8 R 5 i R 2 i i R R B S 5 6 R R R B e e 5 6 S i P e R Em R S G A6 5 6 S R R R R A
500
4_':'" ........................................................................ FEa e EERIE R EEREILEEEE, L E L Ll e Rl Rl E e L s T T PSR FEmArTTAr R ITT R E R e
ang p
m" |I :
2l

o ; 5: s R Y < = e Koo

.'\--' g I DI e : 3 - RN E 7 .

e =
o

L=

=

.-'=' -3 _'._..- ___?, -.. __H_ _.4-.-"
e .-"“

.

o

Fira and Rescun Sarvice

Simbebe Ourham
Ot FRE| & 2 [cighl
. neighbicur | RS

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 22 to Dec 22) e '
146.28 per 100,000




abeqd

CBDFRS Comparison Q1 to Q3 (April 2023 to December 2023)

0901 - Road Traffic Collision {RTCY non-fire Ispecial service! incidents per 100,000 pop by Fire service name

Auerage: 438
4 e LR AL A LB AR R AR AR
30 .

S L e _w" o ~$~ .-a'-'-
'\-.'\-.'.':" r: ) n-"" h.!P- - #ﬂl # "r# ""r .:a- I:""' 3": '-'-"':. "'@E.-.:-'."h o |""‘" -\.5.""

:-ﬂ' K el
b, -.:\'-'

B I;..:“'

Previous Q1/Q3 (Apr 23 to Dec 23)
38.25 per 100,000




Any further questions

Ty Tamowe aiez Ratepre ’ \ ",
i Flri and Fuscas Sardce Tl %
: ¢




This page is intentionally left blank



, Agenda Iltem 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	3 Performance Report Quarter One 2024/2025 Report of Deputy Chief Fire
	4 Letters of Appreciation Report of Deputy Chief Fire Officer
	Item 4 Appendix A

	5 National Performance Presentation of Information Services Manager
	8 Formal Complaints Report of Deputy Chief Fire Officer

